Good afternoon

| am responsible for the application for variation of the premises licence at this store.

| have been discussing the proposed conditions with PC Francis-Lang of Leicestershire Police
and have agreed a slight amendment to the CCTV condition (condition 6).

The only change is to 6(d) but for the sake of completeness, the full CCTV condition is to read as
follows -

6. A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises.
a. The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped.
b. Cameras will cover internal areas and the external area immediately in front of the store.

c. The system will continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable
activities. All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 31 days and will be capable of
being easily downloaded.

d. Images from the installed CCTV system will be made available to police within a
practicable time on request. The licensee will ensure a staff member is trained in the
operation of and the downloading of footage from the CCTV system

Please accept this email as our agreement to this amendment.

| have copied PC Francis-Lang not this email in order that she can confirm that subject to that
amendment there is no objection from the police.

For the avoidance of doubt, all other conditions remain as suggested with the application.

Please let me know if you require anything further from me on this.
Kind regards

Richard Taylor | Partner | Head of Licensing Department
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
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